W

Rocd § s _ oOEC F-CPz
W A7}7 d For Release 20 ;(: Vbl s S TR(®0po100160053-
. pproved For Release WRET

Vi e —

4

’4,!\!'

: 923 MAY 1958
State review(s) completed.

MEMORANDUM TOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: Hearing - Senate Foreign Relations Committes

1. On Mendsy, 19 May, the Director and Mr. Robert Murphy,
Deputy Under Secretary, Department of Stats, appsared before the Senate
Foreign Relations Cammittes, which was chaired by Senator Theodore
Francis Green (D., R.1.). Alse present were Republican Senators
Alexander Wiley (Wis.), H. Alexander Smith (N.J.), Bourke B.
Hickealooper (lowa), Willtam Langer (N. Dak. ), Willlam F. Knowland
{Calif. ) (for a fow minutes at the end only), George D. Atken (Vt.) and
Homer E. Capehart (Ind.). Democratic Senators present, im addition
to Chairman Green, were Hubert H, Humphrey {Minn. ), Mike Mansfield
(Mont. ), and Wayne Merse (Oxreg. ).

2, After Mr. Murphy had read his Prepared statemant, the
Directer spake from notes on the evelution of Cammunist tactics frem
the hard approach of force in the Stalinist era to the present more subtle
cambination of economic appreaches and penstration of and alliance with
leftist elements. In South America this Presented them with many oppor-
tunities. In the case of Venesuela the Commuaists came back into the
country in force with the overthrow of Peres Jimenes. The Director
pointed eut that we could and did predict the possibilities of trouble and
the nature of the trouble foressen, but that CIA cannot predict the nature
and spread of riots with any precision or the stability of security forces
in a situation such as existed in Venesuela, The Chairman limited
questioning by Committee members to five minutes apisce.

3. Senator Humphrey said his sale aim was to inform himself to
loek te the future and speke of his high regard for the Direstor and ClA.
In connection with South Ameriean universities he ashed if Department of
State had adviszed Vice President Nixen not to visit them. Mr. Murphy
‘sald that thexe had been considerable discussion of this and advice that

55 : OGC Has Reviewed
DOOUMTET #n, bt ; .
e O T RS 1 R
et aed : -
25%di: CRC, 3/4/2003
57 ’
25mE=JiLE|

Approved For Release 2&5@5]@4'}' CIA-RDP80R01731R000100160053-0 @




Approved For Release 20%{{@%'{ CIA-RDP80R01731R000100160053-0
. N\ LY

perhaps the Vige President should not visit these at which the most
serious trouble was expected and pointed out that in some degres the
success of Mr. Nixon's contact with the students at Montevideo
fuflusnced him and his party to hope that similar successes could be
developed in the succesding visits. He pointed out that CIA had
developed and given te State & large amount of specific information

on the Caracas situation. He also said that in connection with the visit
to the San Mareo University the Vice President decided to go on after
very grave doubts,

4. Senator Wiley said it was bis understanding Vice President
Nixon's visits were mads on the decision of the Executive Branch that
they would premete our foreign policy in the ares and that the timing
had been ticd: to President Frondisi's inaugural. He said he understood
thers were specific invitations from each country and that visits such as
these followed regular diplomatic tradition, He also said he felt that in
this particular case the trouble could be turned to advantage by revealing
and emphasising to the South Americans themselves the nature of the
Communist danger. He also asked if the Ambassaders from the countries
concerned had not apelogised so that relations currently were good,

Mr, Murphy said this was true.

5. Senator Mansfield asked first for Mz, Murphy's comments
about the letter Ambassador Warren at Ankara had sent to Pedro Estrada
complimenting him en putting down the first revolt, Mr. Murphy pointed
out that when Mr. Warren had been Ambassader in Venesuela it had been
his duty to work with the regims of which Estrada was a part and, therefore,
it was not too unnatural for him to write to his former asseciate. Mr.,
Murphy said, however, that he persenslly considered it & source of
considerable embarrassment. Mr, Mansfield asked i Perez Jimenes
did, as rumored in the papers, own property in Florida, D. C., and other
places, and was bringing $28, 000, 000 into the United States. Mr, Murphy
said that State would net have specific information en such matters but
agreed that probably Pares Jimenes was a wealthy man, Senmator Mansfield

then commented that he thought it was very unfortunate to have dispatched
Marines and Paratreopsrs to the Caribbean with se much publicity, and

asked if State had econcurred. Mr. Murphy said yes the Secretary had
concurred; that the decision was made in the light of the events as they
saw them at the time, and it would be necessary te wait and see the long-
run results. Senator Mansfield said that as a fermer Marine he knew the
antipathy toward them ia the area and Marines should net have been used
in any case. -

2

Approved For Release ZO%IégﬁgﬁTIA-RDPSORM 731R000100160053-0
‘6? - i) -




25X1

e onr

6 APBiRRKF G Bela S S A o oD SRRV AR N 140I8005-0
South American countries he visiteds two years age and asked if the
Communist threat was & vary regent development. Mr. Murphy said
there had been & considerable period of evelution and growing Cemmunist
capability and that the economic decline in South America has speeded up
and enhanced this capability during the last two years. Senater Smith
asked if the Nixen trip was, therefore, in recogaition of the growing
problams, and Mr. Murphy said yes that was one of the considerations.

1. Senater Morse alse asked why Marines wers sent when other
military forces were available in the area. Mxr. Murphy said it was a
matter of judgment and if ne action had been taken and damage had
occurred that too would have been criticised. Senator Morse asked for
& report on what other forces werse available, and Mr. Murphy said he
would ask for such infermation. Senator Morse asked if the dispateh of
Marines was done in anger or after careful consideration and if so what
was the consideration. Mr. Murphy said there was very careful discussion
of all aspecta.

8. Senator Hickenlooper said he had neted considerable criticism
that the United States had not been paying sufficient attention te South
America and yet when we sent General LoMay on & spectacular flight to
South America we got oriticized for that too. He said it's & case of
"Damned if you do and damned if you den't, " and ssemed to be the same
with the Marines. He said the United States will alse be accused of being
an.: imperialist power if we deal with any curreat regime. He asked what
sxcuse the Venexzuelan authorities gave for the failure to keep order. My.
Murphy said their excuses were not tos satisfactory and the failure seemed
due particularly to unawareness of the preblem, and the faet that the old
Estrada security for

9. Semator Aiken asked if the Communiat activities were carried
on by South American Communists, net Russian, My, Murphy said that
was trus although they got the party line and taxgets frem Moscow.
Senator Alken asked if we gave Peres Jimenes a medal, and Mr. Murphy
said we had given him a Medal for Merit in 1954 and read from a paper the
circumstances leading te that decoration.

10. Senater Capehart asked about the Vice President's itinerary
and Mr. Maurice Bernbaum of State who had been with the Vice President
answered. Senator Capehart asked if the rioters roally were students and

3

& “&]-RDP80R01731R000100160053-0

"

H

Approved For Release 2003/(52‘:




Ay
@,gﬂ ik

of dealing with such Communist activities than with strength, and Mr,
Murphy said strength must be available but it is necessary to counter
Communism in ARy ways. Senator Capehart asked if it had not been
necessary for the President to have troops ready since peaceful Protectien
had failed, and Mr. Murphy agreed,

it WaS,

12, All the Senators were highly complimentary beth te Mz,
Murphy and the Directer for their presentations. A the end Senator
Morse said he wanted the witnesses back for more questioning, and
Senater Humphrey said he toe wished more infermation, particularly
what is being dene Prepagandawise to counter the Seuth American

from death. Mr. Bernbaum said yes, if his car had gone over as it
nearly did the Vice Prosident Probably would not have gotten out of i,
He sommaented on the spleadid job the Seeret Service had dene.

SibiED
LAWRENCE R. HOUSTON

OGC:I RH:mks | General Counsal
Orig: Dy
ce: DY

nn/e

Legislative Counsel

General Counsel

¢ WSt % -9 bRl

Approved For Releasegﬁm;g4 : CIA-RDP80R01 73’1 R000100160053-0




